Lehman College The City University of New York Minutes of the Meeting April 13 2016, 1 p.m., SC 1405A Senate Undergraduate Committee on Curriculum

Present: Amna Azeem, Stefan Becker, Marcus Charlton, Danna Ethan, Robert Feinerman, Yuri Gorokhovich, David Hyman, Denise Nelson, Vincent Prohaska (chair), Lynn Rosenberg

A quorum was present (all members present). All votes taken were unanimous.

- 1. Approved minutes of the 3/16/16 meeting.
- 2. Appointed student: Kevin Ortiz Pena to the ILC
- 3. Early Childhood and Childhood Education
 - Change minor requirements was approved
 - Course change ECE 301 was approved
 - Course change ECE 302 was approved
 - Course change ECE 311 was approved
 - Course change ECE 304 was approved
 - Course change ECE 435 was approved
 - Course change ECE 427 was approved
- 4. Middle and High School Education
 - Change degree requirements was approved
 - Experimental course ESC 307 was returned for a new title
 - New course ESC 467 was approved as amended
 - Course change ESC 301 was approved
 - Course change ESC 410 see note 1
 - Course change ESC 4480 was approved
 - Course change ESC 462 see note 2, see note 3
 - Course change ESC 434 see note 1, see note 3
 - Course change ESC 433 see note 1
 - Course change ESC 432 see note 1, see note 2, see note 3
 - Course change ESC 429 was approved
 - Course change ESC 422 see note 1, see note 2, see note 3
 - Course change ESC 424 see note 1, see note 2, see note 3
 - Course change ESC 419 see note 1, see note 2
 - Course change ESC 302 was approved
 - Note 1: was returned because the change is to credits/hours not descriptions and rationales do not address this change
 - Note 2: was approved, unless note 1 is present, except increase in GPA was not approved. Checking whether GPA had already been changed.

- Note 3: Concern that methods courses do not specify that the student's major is expected to be in the discipline. For example, it seems that a student majoring in history with no mathematics background could enroll in 432. Checking whether this is addressed elsewhere in the curriculum?
- 5. Mathematics and Computer Science
 - Change degree requirements BA was approved
- 6. Journalism, Communication & Theatre
 - Change degree requirements BA Film & TV was approved
 - Change degree requirements BA Journalism was approved
 - Change degree requirements BA Media Communications was approved
 - New minor Film & TV Studies was approved
 - New minor Journalism was approved
 - New minor Media Communications Studies was approved
- 7. Adult Degree Program
 - Course change IBA 150 was approved as amended
 - Course change IBA 151 was approved
 - Course change IBA 152 was approved
 - Course change IBA 153 was approved
 - Course change IBA 154 was approved
 - Course change IBA 160 was approved
- 8. Lehman Scholars Program
 - New course LSP 359 was approved as amended
 - New course LSP 358 was approved as amended
 - New course LSP 357 was approved as amended
- 9. Physics and Astronomy
 - Course change PHY 140 was approved
- 10. Biological Sciences
 - Course change BIO 181, 182, 183, 184, 230 was approved
 - Experimental course BIO 421 was approved
- 11. Earth, Environmental, and Geospatial Sciences
 - Course change GEP/GEO 228 was approved
 - Course change GEP/GEO 229 was approved
- 12. Speech, Hearing and Language Sciences
 - New course SPV 331 was approved as amended
- 13. Program location changes
 - No action taken
- 14. SGA
- Proposed consideration of using LEH courses for career or graduate school preparation. Checking whether this is something that CUNY will allow (in the past career-oriented and exam-prep courses have not been allowed).
- 15. Next meeting: The meeting scheduled for April 20, 2016, 1 p.m., SC 1405A is canceled. Next meeting will be in the fall.